

Melissa Mahan

c/o Napoli Management Group 8844 West Olympic Boulevard, Suite 100 Beverly Hills, California 90211 310.385.8220

CAREER SUMMARY

A strong and compelling anchor with a warm and personable style. A unique ability to reach a diverse audience. 11 years' experience on the anchor desk as well as reporting both serious and feature news stories. Additional skills as a writer and producer. A proven newsroom leadership track record.

EDUCATION

University of California

Santa Barbara, California

Bachelor of Arts in Communication, Minor in Sports Management

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Morning Anchor/Reporter

December 2012 to Present

WFXT-TV, Boston, Massachusettes

Anchor and reporter for hour morning show. Anchor of several half hour blocks as well as on set reporter for all other morning newscasts.

Morning Anchor/Reporter

April 2008 to November 2012

KOAT-TV, Albuquerque, New Mexico

Morning anchor and reporter. Improved the station's ratings within 3 months of taking job. Voted best morning show by the New Mexico Broadcasters Association.

Anchor/Reporter

August 2006 to March 2008

WLNE-TV, Providence, Rhode Island

Anchor all primary news shows. Promoted from reporter to anchor.

Anchor/Reporter

November 2004 to July 2006

KJCT-TV, Grand Junction, Colorado

Anchor 5:30 and 10 pm newscasts Monday-Friday. Anchor for local CNN Headline News cut-ins.

Morning Anchor/Reporter

February 2004 to June 2004

KTVE-TV, Monroe, Louisiana

Produced and anchored 6 am newscast Monday-Friday as well as Today Show cut-ins.

Reporter

Fall 2003

KEYT-TV, Santa Barbara, California

Live reporter for Friday Football Focus, a show highlighting Central Coast high school football on the local ABC affiliate.

Represented by Mendes Napoli 310.385.8220 / napolim@tvtalent.com